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Ms Miriam Cashell 
A/Principal Environmental Health Officer 
Health Services Executive 
HSE South 
Floor 3 
26 South Mall 
Cork 

30 June, 201.6 WO266-01 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhorrwchr um Choomhnli Comhrhood 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 

I County Wexford, lieland 
Y35 W821 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poisr 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shear 
Contae Loch Garman. h e  
Y35 W82 1 

T +353 53 9160600 
F +353 53 9160699 
E info@epa ie 
W w e p a  ie 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

Re: Notification in accordance with Section 42(2) of  the Waste Management Act 1996 as 
amended of a proposed decision on a waste licence application. in respect of a facilitv at 
Mallow Contracts Limited. Lissard & Ballvhilloge. County Cork. 

Dear Ms Cashell, 

Accompanying is a copy of the Agency's notification of its proposed decision on the.waste 
licence application from Mallow Contracts Limited in respect of a facility at Mallow Contracts. 
Limited. Lissard & Ballyhilloge, Mourneabbey. County Cork. 

The notification and the accompanying copy of, the proposed decision; set out the details of the 
proposed decision in accordance with Section 42 of the Waste Management Act 1996 as 
amended and the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.' 

I t ' i s  important to note that any ob.jection to a proposed decision/request for an  oral hearing 
must  be received by the  Agency before the expirat ion of the a p p r o p r i a t e  per iod a s  
specified in  the accompanying  notification. A i l  objectionirequest for an  oral hearing must be 
made on-line on the Agency's website at wuw.epa. ie  or by sending the objection or request hp 
prepaid post CO the Agency, o r  by leaving the ob.jection or request with an employee of the 
Agency at the tleadquarters of  the Agency i n  Wexford during office hours, i.e. 9.a.m. to 5 p.in. 
Monday to Friday. 

Please tiote that there is no reyuir-enient,for you to acknowledge receipt nft1qi.v letter. 

Yours sincerely 

G ra i nne Og I esb y 
Enviroiunental Licensing Programme 
0 ffic e o f En v i ro nmen t a 1 Sus t a i nab i 1 i t y 



M s  Bernadine Scanlan 
Principal Environmental Health Officer 
Health Service Executive 
Environmental Health Department 
St Joseph's Road 
Ma 11 ow 
County Cork 

30 June, 2016 

eP I n  Environmental Omiomhoireacht om Protection Choomhnli Comhrhooil Agency 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
. Johnstown Castle Estate 

County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W821 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
ids!6i Chaislean Bhdile S i~ed t i~  
Contae Loch Garman. h e  
Y35 W821 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E. info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 WO266-01 

Re:  Notification in accordance with Section 42(2) of the Waste Manaqeinent Act 1996 as  
amended of a Droposed decision on a waste licence application, in respect o f a  facility at 
Mallow Contracts Limited. Lissard & Ballyhilloge, County Cork, 

Dear M s  Scanlan, 

Accompanying is a copy of  the Agency's notification of its proposed decisi0.n on the waste 
licence application from Mallow Contracts Limited in respect o f a  facility at Mallow Contracts 
Limited. Lissard & Rallyhilloge, Mourneabbey, County Cork. 

T h e  notification and the accoinpanying copy of the proposed decision; set out the details of the 
proposed decision in accordance with Section 42 of the Waste Management Act 1996 as 
amended and the relevant Waste Managenient (Licensing) Regulations. 

I t  is iniportant to note that any objection to a proposed decisioidrequest for a n  oral hearing. 
must be received. by the Agency before the.,eapiration of the appropriate period a s  
specified in the accompanying notification. An ob,iectioi7/i.eqilest for an oral,hearing must be: 
made on-line on the Agency's website at \vw\. .e~)a. ie  or by sending the objection or request by 
prepaid post to the Agency, or by leaving the ol?jection or request with a n  employee of the 
Agency at thcl-leadquarters ol'the Agency i n  Wexfot-d during office hours, i.e. 9 a .m.  to 5 p.in. 
Monday to Friday. 

Please note that there is no requirement for. you to cicknowledge receipt of tkib letter. 

Yours s incere ly  

GI-ainne Oglesby 
E n v i r o n m e n t a l  Licensing Programme 
Office of Envi ronmenta l  Sustainabi l i ty  



Ms Liz McDonnell 
Climate Change and Bioenergy Division Policy Unit 
Department o f  Agriculture and the Marine 
Pavallion A 
Grattan Business Park 
Portlaoise 
County Laois 

30 June,  2016 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht urn Choomhnli Comhrhaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W821 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 30CO 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman. h e  
Y35 W821 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W wwwepa ie 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 
WO'66-0 I 

Re: Notification in accordance with Section 42(21 of the Waste Management Act I996 as 
amended o f a  proposed decision on a waste licence application, in respect of a facility at  
Mallow Contracts Limited, Lissard & Ballvhilloge. County Cork, 

Dear Ms McDonnell, 

Accompanying is a copy o f  the Agency's notification of its proposed decision on the waste 
licence application from Mallow Contracts Linii!ed in respect of a facility at Mallow Contracts 
Limited, Lissard & Ballyhilloge, Mourneabbey. County Cork. 

. T h e  notification and the accompanying copy of the proposed decision, set out the details of the 
proposed decision i n  accordance with Section 42 of the Waste Management Act 1996 as 
amended and the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. 

I t  is important to note that any objection to a proposed decisionirequest for an oral hearing 
must be received by the Agency before the expiration of the appropriate period as  
specified in the accompanying notification. All ob~jec~ion/request for ai1 oral hearing inus( be 
made on-line on the Agency's website a t  wv\v.epa.ie 01' by sending the ob.jectioii 01' request by 
prepaid post to the Agency, 01' by leaving the objection or request with an employee of  the 
Agency at the Headquarters of the Agency i n  LVesfortl during office hours, i.e. 9 a .m.  to 9 p.m. 
Monday to Friday. 

Please note that tliere is no re~uii.cnieiit,fi?~~yorr to cicktiowledgc receipt qf'this letter: 

Y o u r s  s incerely 

G r a i n n e  Oglesby 
Envi ronmenta l  Licensing Programme 
Office of Envi ronmenta l  Sustainabi l i ty  
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